City of Jackson

TO: Mayor and Board of Aldermen

FROM: Liza Walker, Assistant City Administrator
DATE: January 2, 2025

RE: Chapter 47 - Scrivener’s Error Correction

While looking through the City Code, it was discovered that the following language in
Section 47-253(d) does not include donations equal to $5,000.00.

Sec. 47-253. Procedure.

(d) Donations with a value less than five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) may be approved by the
department. Donations with a value greater than five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) shall be
submitted to the board of aldermen.

Because Section 1-33 gives the City Clerk authority to correct scrivener’s errors, this
language will be corrected to read:

(d) Donations with a value less than or equal to five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) may be approved by
the department. Donations with a value greater than five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) shall be
submitted to the board of aldermen.

If you have questions, please contact me at 573-243-3568 ext. 2015 or
Iwalker@jacksonmo.org.



